From: Laura Aguilar [AGUILARL@scag.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:47 AM

To: John Terell; ‘ericl@moval.org’; Claudia Manrique

Subject: FW: RFP 11-001 BRO06, City of Moreno Valley, Proposal Review Committee

Attachments: Al. 11-001-BR06 RFP.zip

Good morning,

Thank you for taking the time to be a member of the PRC for the attached RFP 11-001 BR06, Alessandro
Boulevard Corridor Implementation Project, City of Moreno Valley. Please keep in mind that all information is to
be kept confidential. We ask that you do not discuss any aspect of the RFP outside of formal PRC meetings held by
the Project Manager, Marco Anderson.

Please make note of the following - I will forward calendar appointments with specific times and complete details for
your acceptance:

Evaluation Date: February 24, 2011 (this can be done via Teleconference)
Interview Date; March 3, 2011 (will be held in our SCAG Riverside office)

Administrative questions regarding the RFP may be directed to SCAG’s Contracts Division at (213) 236-1922.
Thank you for your participation and cooperation.

Laura

Lawa Apuitar

Contracts Administrator

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
818 West 7th Street, 12th Floor | Los Angeles, CA 90017-3435
p: 213.236.1922 | f: 213.236.1825 | e: aguilarl@scag.ca.gov
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